Public Document Pack

Outer West Community Committee
Calverley & Farsley, Farnley & Wortley, Pudsey

Meeting to be held REMOTELY
Monday, 9th November, 2020 at 1.00 pm
Councillors:
P Carlill
A Carter
Amanda Carter

-

Calverley and Farsley;
Calverley and Farsley;
Calverley and Farsley;

A Blackburn
D Blackburn
A Forsaith

-

Farnley and Wortley;
Farnley and Wortley;
Farnley and Wortley;

M Harrison
- Pudsey;
S Seary
- Pudsey;
T Smith
- Pudsey;
Note to observers of the meeting: To remotely observe this meeting, please click on the
‘View the Meeting Recording’ link which will feature on the meeting’s webpage (linked
below) ahead of the meeting. The webcast will become available at the commencement of
the meeting.
http://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1001&MId=10210&Ver=4

Agenda compiled by: Debbie Oldham
Governance Services, Civic Hall, LEEDS LS1 1UR
Head of Stronger Communities – Liz Jarmin Tel: 0113 37 89035
Images on cover from left to right:
Calverley & Farsley – Calverley Park; Farsley Town Street
Farnley & Wortley – Farnley Hall; Wortley Towers
Pudsey – Pudsey Town Hall; Pudsey Park

B

AGENDA

Item
No
1

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No
APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION
OF DOCUMENTS
To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded).
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting.)

2

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
1

To highlight reports or appendices which
officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

2

To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

3

If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:RESOLVED – That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following parts of the
agenda designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information, as follows:

C

Item
No
3

Ward/Equal
Item Not
Opportunities Open

Page
No
LATE ITEMS
To identify items which have been admitted to the
agenda by the Chair for consideration.
(The special circumstances shall be specified in
the minutes.)

4

DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY
INTEREST
To disclose or draw attention to any Disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of
the Members’ Code Conduct.

5

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.

6

OPEN FORUM / COMMUNITY FORUM
In order to facilitate the Open Forum item whilst
Community Committee meetings are being held
remotely, the process has been adapted slightly,
so that members of the public are invited to make
written submissions in advance of the meeting on
any matter which falls within the Committee’s
terms of reference. These will be read out under
this agenda item and considered by the
Community Committee.

7

MINUTES - MEETING HELD 4TH NOVEMBER
2019
To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 4th
November 2019, for approval.

D

7 - 12

Item
No

Ward/Equal
Item Not
Opportunities Open

8

Calverley and
Farsley;
Farnley and
Wortley;
Pudsey

Page
No
FINANCE REPORT

13 26

The report of the Head of Stronger Communities
report provides the Community Committee with an
update on the budget position for the Wellbeing
Fund, Youth Activity Fund, Capital Budget, as well
as the Community Infrastructure Levy Budget for
2020/21.
(Report attached)

9

Calverley and
Farsley;
Farnley and
Wortley;
Pudsey

UPDATE REPORT
The report of the Head of Stronger Communities
brings to members’ attention an update of the work
which the Communities Team is engaged in, based
on priorities identified by the Community
Committee. It also provides opportunities for
further questioning, or to request a more detailed
report on a particular issue.
(Report attached)

10

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
The next meeting of the Outer West Community
Committee to be held on 17th February 2021 at
1:00pm.

E

27 52

Item
No

Ward/Equal
Item Not
Opportunities Open

Page
No
Third Party Recording
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable
those not present to see or hear the proceedings
either as they take place (or later) and to enable
the reporting of those proceedings. A copy of the
recording protocol is available from the contacts
named on the front of this agenda.
Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of
practice
a)
Any published recording should be
accompanied by a statement of when and where
the recording was made, the context of the
discussion that took place, and a clear
identification of the main speakers and their role or
title.
b)
Those making recordings must not edit the
recording in a way that could lead to
misinterpretation or misrepresentation of the
proceedings or comments made by attendees. In
particular there should be no internal editing of
published extracts; recordings may start at any
point and end at any point but the material
between those points must be complete.

F

Agenda Item 7
OUTER WEST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 4TH NOVEMBER, 2019
PRESENT:

Councillor Amanda Carter in the Chair
Councillors A Blackburn, D Blackburn,
P Carlill, A Carter, A Forsaith, M Harrison,
S Seary and T Smith

82

Appeals Against Refusal of Inspection of Documents
There were no appeals against refusal of inspection of documents.

83

Exempt Information - Possible Exclusion Of The Press And Public

84

There were no exempt items.
Late Items
Here were no formal late items. However, with the permission of the Chair
supplementary information was circulated to Members in relation to Agenda
Item 9 – Finance Report.

85

Declaration Of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest
No declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests were made.

86

Apologies For Absence
There were no apologies.

87

Open Forum / Community Forum
On this occasion no members of the public wished to speak.

88

Minutes
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 16th September 2019,
be approved as a correct record.

89

Matters arising
Further to minute 11 of the meeting held on 17th July 2019 Members received
an update regarding appointments to the Thomas and Sarah Almshouse
Trust.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Wednesday, 19th February, 2020

Page 7

Members were advised that due to concerns raised in relation to the Trust, the
Conservative Group Whip had asked the 2 conservative group appointments
of both Cllrs Seary and Smith be withdrawn, leaving 2 vacancies.
In response to Members’ queries it was noted that the Head Of Democratic
Services, Head of Legal Services and the Director of Resources and Housing
were continuing to look at the status of the Trust and consider what
arrangements are currently in place to support any Trustees appointed by the
Council.
Members of the Community Committee were of the view that this was the
correct approach and that a report be brought back to this Committee
informing them of the progress made and with recommendations on how to
proceed.
RESOLVED –
a)That the withdrawal of the 2 current appointments to the Trust be
noted and agreed.
b)That a report be submitted to a future meeting of this Committee
setting out the status of the Trust and what arrangements are to be put
in place to support any Trustees that may be appointed by the Council.

90

Leeds Anti-Social Behaviour Service Review Update
The report of the Leeds Anti-Social Behaviour Team provided an update on
the teams service review.
The Community Committee were informed of the following key points:
 The triage system currently has three staff and the service was looking
to employ two more staff in this area;
 Leeds Anti-Social Behaviour Team (LASBT) were working together
with Housing to address a number of issues;
 The creation of a community MARAC which would look at complex
cases via the Tasking Group;
 Review and mediation provision is currently going through the
procurement process;
 There is to be a meeting on 13th November to discuss the new website
for issues in relation to noise which will provide better guidance to
customers on what the service can and cannot provide;
 A communication plan in relation to Anti-social behaviour has been
developed which is more customer focuses;
 New premises for the West Team still need to be found and this is
ongoing;
 Anti-Social Behaviour Strategy has been drafted although this is still
being reviewed.
Responding to questions from Members the Community Committee were
advised of the following:
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Wednesday, 19th February, 2020

Page 8







There are currently 22 staff on the West Team including 2 police
officers a 1 victim support officer. It was noted that the police officers
and the victim support officer required their own desk due to the
confidential nature of their workloads;
The new system as presented would provide a more consistent
approach to addressing issues;
There is a current hotspot in the Whincovers with youths causing a
nuisance and work is currently being undertaken with partners in the
area to come up with actions to address this problem;
The youths are not always from the area where the nuisance is with
youths travelling into the area from outside.

Members were grateful that there will be a police presence at each of the
venues for the Christmas Lights switch on. Members were pleased with the
actions of the police and LASBT in relation to recent issues in the Outer West
area.
RESOLVED - To note the content of the report.
Cllr Ann Blackburn joined the meeting at 13:10 during this item.
91

Finance Report
The report of Head of Stronger Communities provided the Community
Committee with an update on the budget position for the Wellbeing Fund,
Youth Activity Fund, Capital Budget, as well as the Community Infrastructure
Levy Budget for 2019/20.
Members’ attention was drawn to the following key points of the report:
 Table 1 which showed the Wellbeing revenue spend and balance;
 Points 30-32 which provided monitoring information which had been
provided in relation to the Summer Bands 2019 project;
 Table 2 listed the projects that had been funded through the Youth
Activities Fund 2019/20, a total of £64,503 has been allocated leaving
a remaining balance of £754;
 Table 3 and 4 listed the small grants and community skips which have
been funded, with a remaining balance of £818.32. Supplementary
information circulated to Members requested Members consideration
for a top up to the Small Grants and Community Skips Fund;
 Point 37 noted that Capital budget has £37,600 available to spend it
was noted that Members had agreed to split the balance of capital
money between the three wards;
 Point 38 presented the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Budget
with a breakdown of spend for each ward listed in Table 5.
Members considered applications set out at points 20 to 26 of the submitted
report. Three applications in relation to Pudsey Grit Bins, re-roofing of Tyersal
Club and Small Grants and Skips top up were circulated to Members for
consideration as supplementary information.
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Wednesday, 19th February, 2020

Page 9

Members requested that it should be publicised when the Community
Committee have provided money for projects particularly in the case of the
Summer Bands. It was noted that not all the Summer Bands were funded by
the Community Committee but were funded separately by Ward Members
using MICE money.
Members discussed the refilling of grit bins.
Members requested more information in relation to CIL money. Specifically
when the next contributions might be expected and how much so that they
can start planning for future projects.
RESOLVED – To note:
a) Details of the Wellbeing Budget position (Table1)
b) Wellbeing proposals (point 20-26
Project
Organisation Amount
Outcome
Changing
Wortley
£3,500
APPROVED
Room
Football Club
Interiors
Supply of
Old Farnley
£1,350
APPROVED
new chairs and District
Community
Association
Outer West Leeds Watch
£5,000
APPROVED
CCTV
Park Safe
Westroyd
£990
DECLINED
at
Primary
Westroyd
School &
Nursery
Calverley & Leeds City
£18,400
APPROVED
Farsley
Council
SID’s
Highways
Farsley
Leeds City
£12,000
APPROVED
Ring Road Council Parks
Tree
& Countryside
Planting
Summer
£3,250
APPROVED
Bands
IN
2020
PRINCIPLE
Pudsey Grit Leeds City
£8,861
APPROVED
Bins x 50
Council
Communities
Team
Re-roofing Tyersal
£6,275
APPROVED
Tyersal
Residents
Club
Association
Community
Centre
Small
Leeds City
£1,000
APPROVED
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Wednesday, 19th February, 2020

Page 10

Ward
Farnley
&
Wortley
Farnley
&
Wortley

Budget
Farnley &
Wortley CIL
Wellbeing

All
Wellbeing
Wards
Calverley
&
Farsley
Calverley
&
Farsley
Calverley
&
Farsley
All
Wards

Calverley &
Farsley CIL
& Capital
Calverley &
Farsley
Capital &
S106 money
Wellbeing
2020/21

Pudsey

Pudsey CIL

Pudsey

Pudsey
Capital

All

Wellbeing

Grants and
Skip Topup
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)
h)

92

Council
Communities
Team

Wards

Monitoring information of its funded projects (point 30-32);
Details of the Youth Activities Fund (YAF) position (Table 2);
Details of the Small Grants Budget (Table 3);
Details of the community Skips Budget (Table 4);
Details of the Capital Budget (point 37)
Details of the Community Infrastructure Levy Budget (Table 5).

Update Report
The report of the Head of Stronger Communities provided the Committee with
an update of the work which the Communities Team is engaged in, based on
the priorities identified by the Community Committee.
Members’ attention was drawn to point 8 of the submitted report in regards to
the next meeting of the Environment sub group which is due to take place on
Tuesday 17th December at 2pm at Farnley Hall, Parks and Countryside will be
attending the meeting to discuss the delivery of the Leeds Parks and Green
Spaces Strategy consultation.
Points 25-27 of the submitted report updated Members on the Peer
Inspections and it was noted that a full report would be provided to all
Members in November 2019. Members requested a list of youth activity
projects which had been most popular to assist with future decision making.
The Committee noted that the Youth Summit had taken place on 2 nd October
2019, and had been a success.
RESOLVED – To note the content of the report.

CHAIRS COMMENT
The Chair informed the Members that Karen the Communities Officer was
moving from Outer West Community Committee. However, she would be
remaining in the Communities Team to support the Inner West Community
Committee.
The Chair invited the Head of Stronger Communities who was in attendance
at the meeting to introduce herself. Liz introduced herself and also Jonny who
would be the new Communities Officer for the Outer West Community
Committee.
The Members welcomed Jonny to the Committee and thanked Karen for her
work and support to the Outer West Community Committee.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Wednesday, 19th February, 2020

Page 11

93

Date and time of next meeting
The next meeting of the Outer West Community Committee will be on 19th
February 2020 at 1pm. The venue is still to be confirmed.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Wednesday, 19th February, 2020

Page 12

Agenda Item 8

Report of:

Head of Stronger Communities

Report to:

Outer West Community Committee
[Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, Farnley & Wortley]

Report author:

Mike Stevenson

Date:

9th November 2020

For recommendation / to note

Outer West Community Committee - Finance Report

Purpose of report

1. This report provides the Community Committee with an update on the budget position for the
Wellbeing Fund, Youth Activity Fund, Capital Budget, as well as the Community
Infrastructure Levy Budget for 2020/21.
Main issues
2. Each Community Committee has been allocated a wellbeing budget (revenue and capital)
and Youth Activities Fund which it is responsible for administering. The aim of these
budgets is to support the social, economic and environmental wellbeing of the area and
provide a range of activities for children and young people, by using the funding to support
projects that contribute towards the delivery of local priorities.
3. A group applying to the Wellbeing Fund must fulfil various eligibility criteria, including
evidencing appropriate management arrangements and financial controls are in place; have
relevant policies to comply with legislation and best practice e.g. safeguarding and equal
opportunities and be unable to cover the costs of the project from other funds.
4. Wellbeing funding cannot be paid retrospectively. An application form must be submitted and
approved by the Community Committee before activities or items being purchased through
wellbeing funding are completed or purchased.
5. The amount of wellbeing funding provided to each committee is calculated using a formula
agreed by Council, taking into consideration both population and deprivation of an area.
Page 13

6. Capital (CRIS) injections are provided as a result of council assets being sold. 5% of the sale
price (up to a maximum of £100k) of a council asset is pooled city-wide and redistributed to
the Community Committee areas on the basis of deprivation. The Community Committee will
receive a new capital injection every 6 months.
7. Each Community Committee has also been allocated a Community Infrastructure Levy
budget. For each CIL contribution, Leeds City Council retains up to 70-80% centrally, 5% is
needed for administration and 15-25% goes to be spent locally. The money will be vested
with the local Town or Parish Council if applicable, or with the local Community Committee
and spend decided upon by that body. This local money is known as the ‘Neighbourhood
Fund’ and should be spent on similar projects to the Wellbeing Fund (capital).
8. In the Outer West Community Committee this means that the money for Calverley & Farsley,
Pudsey, and Farnley & Wortley will be administered by the Outer West Community
Committee.
9. It was agreed at the Outer West Community Committee on the 22nd November 2017 that CIL
monies for Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, and Farnley & Wortley would be spent in the ward
it was generated in.
10. Projects eligible for funding by the Community Committee could be community events;
environmental improvements; crime prevention initiatives, or opportunities for sport and
healthy activities for all ages. In line with the Equality Act 2010, projects funded at public
expense should provide services to citizens irrespective of their religion, gender, marital
status, race, ethnic origin, age, sexual orientation or disability; the fund cannot be used to
support an organisation’s regular business running costs; it cannot fund projects promoting
political or religious viewpoints to the exclusion of others; projects must represent good value
for money and follow Leeds City Council Financial Regulations and the Council’s Spending
Money Wisely policy; applications should provide, where possible, three quotes for any works
planned and demonstrate how the cost of the project is relative to the scale of beneficiaries;
the fund cannot support projects which directly result in the business interests of any
members of the organisation making a profit.
11. Any request for funding would involve discussions with appropriate ward members. Where
projects do not have support from the Community Committee and are not approved,
applicants are offered further discussions and feedback if this is requested.
12. In order to provide further assurance and transparency of all decisions made by the
Community Committee, any projects that are not approved will be reported to a subsequent
Community Committee meeting.
13. Sometimes urgent decisions may need to be made in between formal Community Committee
meetings regarding the administration of wellbeing and youth activity budgets and also
regarding the use of the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Neighbourhood Fund which
has been allocated to the Community Committee. Alongside the Committee, designated
officers have delegated authority from the Director of Communities and Environment to take
such decisions.

2
Page 14

14. The Community Committee has previously approved the following ‘minimum conditions’ in
order to reassure Members that all delegated decisions would be taken within an appropriate
governance framework, with appropriate Member consultation and only when the following
‘minimum conditions’ have been satisfied:
a. consultation must be undertaken with all committee/relevant ward members prior to a
delegated decision being taken;
b. a delegated decision must have support from a majority of the Community Committee
elected members represented on the committee (or in the case of funds delegated by a
Community Committee to individual wards, a majority of the ward councillors), and;
c. details of any decisions taken under such delegated authority will be reported to the next
available Community Committee meeting for members’ information.
15. Members are reminded that the necessary scrutiny of applications to satisfy our own
processes, financial regulations and audit requires the deadline for receipt of completed
applications to be at least five weeks prior to any Community Committee. Some applications
will be approved via Delegated Decision Notice (DDN) following consultation with Members
outside of the Community Committee meeting cycle.
Budget Position 2020/21
16. The Committee is asked to note that since the last consultative meeting on 7th September
2020, the following projects have been approved by DDN:
i. Hawthorn Community Allotment Garden (Wellbeing) - £7,890.00
ii. Amendment to Xmas Lights Budget (Wellbeing) - £300.00
17. The Committee is asked to note that at the last consultative meeting on 7th September
2020, 0 projects were highlighted to have been cancelled.
Wellbeing Budget 2020/21
18. The total revenue budget approved by Executive Board for 2020/21 was £112,390. Table 1
shows a carry forward figure of £33,574.48 which includes underspends from projects
completed in 2019/20. £16,636.42 represents Wellbeing allocated to projects in 2019/20 and
not yet completed. The total revenue funding available to the Community Committee for
2020/21 is therefore £129,328.06. A full breakdown of the projects approved or ring-fenced
is available on request.
19. It is possible that some of the projects may not use their allocated spend. This could be for
several reasons, including the project no longer going ahead, the project not taking place
within the dates specified in the funding agreement, or failure to submit monitoring reports.
Due to this the final revenue balance may be greater than the amount specified in Table 1.

3
Page 15

20. The Community Committee is asked to note that that so far, a total of £106,653.04 has been
allocated to Wellbeing ring-fences and projects.
21. The Community Committee is asked to note that there is currently a remaining balance of
£22,675.02 in the Wellbeing Fund. A full breakdown of the wellbeing projects is listed in
Table 1 below.
TABLE 1: Wellbeing revenue and projects 2020/21
Wellbeing 2020/21
Income: 2020/21
Balance brought forward from
previous year
Less projects brought forward from
previous year
Total Available 2020/21

£
£112,390.00

Area wide ring fenced projects
Small Grants and Skips
Community Engagement
CCTV Outer West
COVID-19 Discretionary funds
Site based gardener (deferred but
amount ring-fenced)
Teaching Young Children to swim
(deferred but amount ring-fenced)

£
£5,000.00
£1,000.00
£11,000.00
£30,000.00

Total spend: Area wide ring
fenced projects

Approved Ward Projects

£33,574.48
£16,636.42
£129,328.06

£13,807.15

£3,000.00

Position Statement
Ongoing (see table 3)
Ongoing
Ongoing
Ongoing (See paragraph 42)
Phil Staniforth to update the committee
on requirements.
The project is cancelled – Pudsey
Amateur Swimming Club have decided
to close the swimming club, due to the
impact of Covid-19.

£63,807.15

£

Leeds Money Buddies

£4,733.00

Pudsey Christmas lights
Calverley Christmas lights
Farsley Christmas lights
Rodley Christmas lights
Friends of the Farsley Rehoboth
Burial Ground
Moravian Museum Fulneck
Settlement Community Information
Panel

£9,251.00
£2,550.00
£6,000.00
£1,744.00
£901.62

£1,500.00

4
Page 16

The project is currently postponed – the
service is not able to access the
Heights Drive Housing Office currently.
The service is looking for alternative
venues to start asap.
Leeds Lights – ongoing
Leeds Lights – ongoing
Leeds Lights – ongoing
Leeds Lights – ongoing
The project has completed
successfully.
The project is unable to commence
currently due to Covid restrictions and
the make-up of the group. The group
representative has updated that they
are trying to move things forward as

Tyersal Youth club CCTV

£922.81

Pudsey House- Electronic
equipment
Pudsey Soapbox Race

£1,526.60
£750.00

Pudsey Money Buddies
£4,576.86
New Farnley in Bloom
Hawthorn Community Allotment
Garden

£500.00
£7,890.00

Total projects approved
Total spend: Area wide ringfences + approved ward projects

£42,845.89

Balance remaining (Total)

£22,675.02

soon as possible, and will keep the
committee updated.
The installation is aiming to complete
by the end of November. Due to Covid19 the installation team have requested
an additional £90 to cover required
PPE (cleaning material, screens, and
masks).
The project is ongoing and nearly
completed.
The event is cancelled for this year –
funds to return to Wellbeing pot.
The project is currently postponed – the
service is not able to access the
Pudsey Hub currently. The service is
looking for alternative venues.
The project has completed
successfully.
The project began on 27th October.

£106,653.04

Declined Projects
22. Since the last Community Committee Consultative Forum on 9th September 2020, 0
Wellbeing projects have been declined

Wellbeing Applications for Consideration
23. The following projects are presented for Members’ consideration:
24. Project Title: Summer Bands in Leeds Parks 2021
Name of Group or Organisation: Leeds International Concert Season
Amount proposed from Wellbeing Budget: £3,250.00
Wards covered: Calverley & Farsley, Farnley & Wortley, Pudsey
Project Description: Leeds International Concert Season are seeking funding for a series
of 10 public music concerts in Outer West. These concerts will benefit the communities in
Calverley & Farsley, Farnley & Wortley, and Pudsey as people will be able to experience
free music in their local parks, as well as come from other areas of Leeds, all of which
encourages community involvement, engagement, socialising, walking outdoors and

5
Page 17

appreciating local green spaces. These are all part of the short term achievements whilst
the concerts are taking place during the summer months.
The concerts will take place on Sunday afternoons between May - August 2021 from
2.30pm - 4.30pm.
Community Committee Priorities: Best city for health and wellbeing, Best city for
communities.
At this stage the group is looking for a recommendation in principle, so that preliminary
organisation can take place. The funding can then be reviewed again next year for
approval from 2021/2 budgets.

Youth Activities Fund Position 2020/21
25. The total available for spend in Outer West Community Committee in 2020/21, including
carry forward from previous year, is £43,063.44.
26. The Community Committee is asked to note that so far, a total of £26,180.59 has been
allocated to projects, as listed in Table 2.
27. The Community Committee is also asked to note that there is a remaining balance of
£16,882.85 in the Youth Activity Fund. A full breakdown of the projects is listed in table 2
below.

TABLE 2: Youth Activities Fund 2020/21
YAF Revenue and Projects
2020/21
Income 2020/21
Carried forward from previous year
2019/20
Total available (including brought
forward balance) for schemes in
2020/21
Schemes approved in previous
year to be delivered this year
2020/21
Total available budget for this
year 2020/21

£
£42,020.00
£22,083.00
£64,103.00

£21,039.56
£43,063.44

6
Page 18

Amount
approved from
YAF funds

Approved YAF Projects 2020/21
Digital Stories using Spheros

£2,450.89

Andy's Youth Project

£1,608.00

Breeze Holiday Camp- Swinnow
£1,465.20
Pudsey Youth Café
£2,240.00

Farnley Football Project
£455.00
Youth Summit
20 years of DAZL

£1,500.00

£3,427.50

Farnley Youth Service
£834.00
Woodhall Scouts Group
£500.00

Mini Breeze – Breeze in the Park

£10,800.00

Mini Summer Sports

£900.00

Total spend against projects
Remaining YAF Balance 2020/21

£26,180.59
£16,882.85

7
Page 19

Position statement
The project won’t begin until
Easter 2021 at the earliest.
Leeds Libraries will submit a
new application for the
2021/22 year instead.
The Youth Service are
currently working through
alterations to the project
considering social distancing
guidance and venues, and are
aiming to start before asap
before Christmas.
The project has been
cancelled by Breeze due to
Covid-19. Funding to return to
YAF pot.
The risk assessment has been
signed off recently. The project
is aiming to begin after a trusts
meeting at the start of
November.
The project recently completed
– monitoring to follow in
November.
Early 2021
The project is ongoing – from
October the group has
returned to face to face
sessions, as well as online
engagement.
The project is aiming to
commence by the end of
November, following the
approval of a risk assessment.
The scout group is not in a
position to run any events.
They would like to use the
money for a weekend camp
but cannot currently due to
Covid-19.
The events completed
successfully in August.
Events completed successfully
in August/September.

YAF Applications for Consideration
28. The following YAF applications are presented for Members’ consideration:
29. Project Title: Breeze Friday Night Project
Name of Group or Organisation: Breeze
Amount proposed from YAF Budget: £4,179.00
Wards covered: Pudsey
Project Description: Breeze are seeking funding for activity sessions in sports, arts and
crafts, and games. These will take place on Friday evenings, split into two sessions, 8-12
years and 12-18 years.
Latest position statement: The revised funding requested is to cover the time period
starting in January 2021 through to April. Under current Government guidance Breeze do
not have the clearance or capacity to run the project between now and the New Year.
30. Project Title: Outer West Area Activity programme
Name of Group or Organisation: West Leeds Activity Centre
Amount proposed from YAF Budget: £6,400
Wards covered: Pudsey, Calverley & Farsley, Farnley & Wortley
Project Description: West Leeds Activity Centre are seeking funding for a programme of
20 x 2 hours outdoor educational activity sessions. Activities that could safely commence
with current health guidelines include: Bush craft Skills, Gladiator inflatable, multi sports
such as Rounders and quick cricket, Climbing Tower and Go-Karts. Equipment would be
fully wiped down after each use.
Latest position statement:
The group are awaiting the signoff of the Covid Risk Assessment by Silver Command, as
well as site specific risk assessments. Vince Foster has responded that he cannot provide
a specific date, but is working to commence the activity as soon as possible following this
sign off, and will keep the committee updated of that date.

8
Page 20

Monitoring Information
31. As part of their funding agreements, all projects which have had funding approved by the
Community Committee are required to provide update reports on the progress of their
project. These reports are so that the Community Committee can measure the impact the
project has had on the community and the value for money achieved.
32. Detailed below is a project update that the Communities Team has received since the last
meeting of the Community Committee in September 2020:
Name of the project: Mini Breeze – The Greatest Show
33. During August 2020, Breeze delivered 3 summer variety show days in Outer West. These
were free ticketed events for families. Each day had 3 sessions, allowing for up to 250
people per session (750 in total across the day).
34. The dates for the events in Outer West were:




10th August – Queens Park Pudsey
17th August – Hainsworth Park
28th August – Farnley Park

35. The show included a range of performers to appeal to young people and families. Each day
was well attended and at near capacity, despite poor weather conditions at the time.
36. The events benefitted the local community through the provision on free, engaging
entertainment for families. Breeze received positive feedback from families and young
people about the quality and variety of the events, and also the accessibility for individuals
with disabilities.

9
Page 21

Small Grants & Skips Budget 2020/21
37. The Community Committee previously approved a small grants & skips budget of £5,000
for 2020/21. There is currently a remaining balance of £4,544.48. Members are asked to
note the small grants & skips allocation outlined in Table 3 below.
TABLE 3: Community Skips 2020/21
Date

Total
amount

28/07/2020

£151.84

27/08/2020

£151.84

10/09/2020

£151.84

Location of skip
Gatescroft Allotment
Calverley
Crimbles Allotment
Association Pudsey
Scott Street
Total spend so far 2020/21
Balance Remaining 2020/21

£455.52
£4,544.48

Capital Budget 2020/21
38. The Community Committee is asked to note that there is a current capital budget of
£25,138.00 available to spend. Members are asked to note the capital allocation outlined in
Table 4 below.
TABLE 4: Capital Budget
Total
Starting budget for 2020/21
X3 SIDS for Farnley and Wortley
20 bins for Pudsey
Display noticeboards – Pudsey
X2 SIDS for Calverley & Farsley
X2 Benches Calverley & Farsley
Total Allocated
Balance remaining

£47,025.00
£7,376.00
£4,200.00
£2,000.00
£7,011.00
£1,300.00
£21,887.00
£25,138.00

Calverley &
Farsley

Farnley &
Wortley

£17,766.66

£17,766.66
£7,376.00

Pudsey
£11,491.68
£4,200.00
£2,000.00

£7,011.00
£1,300.00
£8,311.00
£9,455.66

£7,376.00
£10,390.66

£6,200.00
£5,291.68

39. Table 5 below asks the committee to note project updates relating to Capital projects:
TABLE 5 Capital Projects Update
Project Name
X 3 SIDS Farnley & Wortley
X 20 Bins for Pudsey
Display Noticeboard – Pudsey
X 2 SIDS Calverley & Farsley
X 2 Benches Calverley & Farsley

Position Statement
Highways awaiting confirmation from WBI
Project complete
Project complete
Installation end October / start November
Project complete

10
Page 22

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Budget 2020/21
40. The Community Committee is asked to note that there is a current CIL Balance of
£126,439.17. Members are asked to note the CIL allocation outlined in Table 6 below.
TABLE 6: Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
Ward split

Remaining Balance March
2020
Injection April 2020
Injection October 2020
Total Amount 2020-2021
Pudsey Fencing & Planters
(EWS 31033, 31034 & 31032)
8 x SIDS – Calverley &
Farsley
Pudsey Grit Bins x 50
Changing room interiors
Five a side posts
Claremont Grove CCTV
Cameras
Pudsey Water Bowser
SIDS for Pudsey (x13)
Tyersal Noticeboard Unit
Replacement
Total allocated
Remaining Balance

OW (£)

Calverley &
Farsley

Farnley &
Wortley

Pudsey

£177,373.97

£34,787.00

£4,060.00

£138,526.97

£25,485.13
£18,645.04
£221,504.14

£15,400.79
£0.00
£50,187.79

£7,719.25
£10,914.83
£22,694.08

£2,365.09
£7,730.21
£148,622.27

£4,521.28

£4,521.28

£28,000.00

£28,000.00

£8,861.00
£3,500.00
£890.03

£8,861.00
£3,500.00
£890.03

£1,266.00

£1,266.00

£1,900.00
£45,576.66

£1,900.00
£45,576.66

£550.00

£550.00

£95,064.97
£126,439.17

£28,000.00
£22,187.79

£3,500.00
£19,194.08

£63,564.97
£85,057.30

41. Table 7 below asks the committee to note project updates relating to CIL projects:
TABLE 7: CIL Projects Updates
Project Name
Pudsey Fencing & Planting
X 8 SIDs Calverley & Farsley
Pudsey Grit Bins
Changing Rooms
Five aside posts
SIDS for Pudsey
Claremont Grove CCTV Cameras

Position Statement
Date requested from P&C Ops team
Project complete
Project complete
Project complete
Project complete
Project complete
Date requested from Housing – work will be
completed by LBS
Project complete
Project complete

Pudsey in Bloom Water Bowser
Tyersal Noticeboard Replacement

11
Page 23

Covid funding
42. Table 8 below provides the Community Committee with an up-to-date balance statement
on the Outer West Covid-19 Discretionary Funds. The committee is asked to note the
contents of the table and make recommendations.
TABLE 8: Outer West Covid-19 Discretionary Fund – Balance Statements
Amount
Accumulative
Accumulative
Pudsey
Balance spent
balance remaining
Pudsey Parish Centre
£2,500.00
£2,500.00
£7,500.00
Swinnow Community
£2,500.00
£5,000.00
£5,000.00
Centre
Pudsey Live at Home
£1,000.00
£6,000.00
£4,000.00
Scheme
Bramley Elderly Action
£300.00
£6,300.00
£3,700.00
Swinnow Community
£1,500.00
£7,800.00
£2,200.00
Centre
Calverley & Farsley
Amount
Accumulative
Accumulative
Balance spent
balance remaining
Farsley Live at Home
£1,000.00
£1,000.00
£9,000.00
Scheme
Farsley Live at Home
£1,000.00
£2,000.00
£8,000.00
Scheme
Pudsey Parish Centre
£2,000.00
£4,000.00
£6,000.00
Leeds Samaritans
£500.00
£4,500.00
£5,500.00
Calverley Rotary Club
£1,000.00
£5,500.00
£4,500.00
Farnley & Wortley
Amount
Accumulative
Accumulative
Balance spent
balance remaining
Armley Helping Hands
£2,500.00
£2,500.00
£7,500.00
Armley Helping Hands
£2,500.00
£5,000.00
£5,000.00
Armley Helping Hands
£2,500.00
£7,500.00
£2,500.00
Outer West
Total Balance
Total Balance
Community
Spent
Remaining
Committee Total
£20,800.00
£9,200.00
Corporate Considerations
Consultation and Engagement
43. The Community Committee has previously been consulted on the projects detailed within
the report.
Equality and Diversity/Cohesion and Integration
44. All wellbeing funded projects are assessed in relation to Equality, Diversity, Cohesion and
Integration. In addition, the Communities Team ensures that the wellbeing process complies
with all relevant policies and legislation.

12
Page 24

Council Polices and City Priorities
45. Projects submitted to the Community Committee for wellbeing funding are assessed to
ensure that they are in line with Council and City priorities as set out in the following
documents:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

Vision for Leeds 2011 – 30
Best City Plan
Health and Wellbeing City Priorities Plan
Children and Young People’s Plan
Safer and Stronger Communities Plan
Leeds Inclusive Growth Strategy

Resources and Value for Money
46. Aligning the distribution of community wellbeing funding to local priorities will help to ensure
that the maximum benefit can be provided.
Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In
47. There are no legal implications or access to information issues. This report is not subject to
call in.
Risk Management
48. Risk implications and mitigation are considered on all wellbeing applications. Projects are
assessed to ensure that applicants are able to deliver the intended benefits.
Conclusion
49. The Finance Report provides up to date information on the Community Committee’s budget
position.
Recommendations
50. Members are asked to note/discuss/approve:

a.
b.
c.
d.
e.
f.
g.
h.

Details of the Wellbeing Budget position (Table 1)
Wellbeing proposals for consideration and approval (paragraph 23-24)
Details of the Youth Activities Fund (YAF) position (Table 2)
YAF proposals for consideration and approval (paragraph 28-30)
Details of the Small Grants & Skips Budget (Table 3)
Details of the Capital Budget (Table 4)
Details of the Community Infrastructure Levy Budget (Table 6)
Details of the Covid-19 Discretionary Fund balances (Table 8)

13
Page 25

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 9

Report of:

Head of Stronger Communities

Report to:

Outer West Community Committee
[Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, Farnley & Wortley]

Report author:

Mike Stevenson

Date:

9th November 2020

To note

Outer West Community Committee - Update Report
Purpose of report
1. To bring to members’ attention an update of the work which the Communities Team is
engaged in, based on priorities identified by the Community Committee. It also provides
opportunities for further questioning, or to request a more detailed report on a particular
issue.
2. This report provides regular updates on some of the key activities between Community
Committee meetings and functions delegated to Community Committees, Community
Champions roles, community engagement, partnership and locality working.
Main issues
Cleaner Neighbourhoods Team – Update from Baz Ali (West Team Leader)
3. All staff who were previously shielding have now returned back to work. In order to
maintain social distancing the start and finish times are staggered. Due to these
staggered times, we are not currently doing full hours, as we would have liked to.
4. We have to follow strict Health & Safety guidelines. These include start-up, finish,
travel, site, and at the tip site too, to ensure we keep everyone as safe as possible
from infection.
5. We have started to do more work in housing assets and are working with our
colleagues in different services like CEL and Gully department.

Page 27

6. With the winter weather approaching, we are currently planning how we can continue
providing our service and maintain staffing levels. Following strict protocol set by
H&S, staff may be required at times to self-isolate, which in turn, could impact on
service delivery.
7. As of 1st November 2020. All scheduled sweeping will be suspended and resource will
be directed to leaf clearance.
Gully Cleansing Update – Update from Eleanor Jordan (Gullies Operational Supervisor)
8. Since my last update in August I’m pleased to report that the Gully Cleansing Team,
which usually functions with 20 operatives (10 teams) across two shifts, is back to
providing a service with 16 operatives – 80% capacity. Due to the current financial crisis
that LCC is experiencing overtime is only used to ensure a minimal service of two teams
is operated, or extra teams are brought in to deal with adverse weather.
9. Because Social-distancing is not possible in our tankers our service is deemed as a
medium risk service and our risk assessment continues to dictate that if an operative
has symptoms in his household then he and his partner has to isolate, with the person
with symptoms undergoing a test ASAP.
10. Although we are working almost at the same capacity as we were before the Covid 19
pandemic (90%) our usual gully cleansing progress is still affected for reasons stated
above and our ability to respond to customer complaints is not as swift as usual. We
still have one operative who remains in isolation, who Occupational Health has ruled
as too high a risk to work in a two man team in a tanker. This individual will be returning
to the team in the next couple of weeks on light duties. I have another operative at work
without a driver (he would ordinarily be working with this individual) who has been
redeployed to another service.
11. I have had two vacancies for 18 months, which due to the extreme financial pressures
I was unable to fill initially, however I am presenting a business case to HR to allow me
to fill these vacancies internally as we are operating an essential service. If successful
this will take us to 9 teams.

Calverley & Farsley – 4,441 gullies
12. This ward has been visited in Cycle 3 although we still have a bit of outstanding work
that we need to programme in.

2
Page 28

Of the 2.54% blocked:

Calverley & Farsley
6.15% 11%
2.54%

80.16%

Operational

13. I must apologise and inform you that the statistics I reported in August were not cycle
three figures, but were actually how the ward looked at the end of cycle 2. As you can
see we still have 11% of gullies to service and over 6% of gullies were obstructed by
parked vehicles on our initial visit. Throughout the remainder of cycle 3 (until February
2022) we will be visiting these 17%.
Farnley & Wortley – 4,645 gullies
14. This ward is ward 10 in the cycle, which we will start servicing next week. The below is
a snapshot of how the ward looks at this moment in time.
15. Of the 1.81% (84 gullies) not accessed these are predominantly access restricted by
parked vehicles after a minimum of three attempted visits throughout the cycle, and a
small proportion of access issues such as roadworks.
Of the 2.41% blocked:

Farnley & Wortley
2.41%

1.81%
0%

95.78%

Operational

16. These figures will have altered slightly since my last report because we have been
working on the non-runners and also visiting any customer requests.

3
Page 29

Pudsey – 3,533 gullies
17. This is ward 20 in the cycle and hasn’t yet been serviced so the below is a snapshot of
how the ward looks at this moment in time.
18. Of the 1.98% (70 gullies) not accessed these are predominantly access restricted by
parked vehicles after a minimum of three attempted visits throughout the cycle, and a
small proportion of access issues such as roadworks.
Of the 2.69% blocked:

Pudsey
2.69%

1.98%
0%

95.33%

Operational

Community Safety – Update from Insp Phillip Gill (West Yorkshire Police)
19. As restrictions with COVID continue, our partnership meetings now operate over Skype
and this will continue over the next few months.
20. I am pleased to report that Al Crook will remain on West and will now continue as a
Sergeant on Outer West, taking over responsibility for Farnley and Wortley. Al has
covered Pudsey since March and was due to return to his normal role, however
following the move of PS Alex Cullen to CID, I have managed to secure Al until the start
of next year at least. Although Al is new to the Farnley & Wortley ward, I am happy that
he will be an excellent addition.
21. As we move forward into autumn and winter, we face the challenge of the Bonfire period
and also the darker nights across winter. Although COVID has had a massive impact
on the plans for the bonfire period, we still have plans in place to tackle any reports of
anti-social behaviour. If any elected member has any issues In relation to this, I
encourage them to make contact with Inspector Gill to discuss in person.

4
Page 30

Pudsey Update
22. Over the last few months and since the lockdown period, we have seen an increase in
ASB around the bus station and centre of Pudsey, resulting in arrests of local youths in
September. In the last few weeks we have worked closely with the management from
Metro and they have recently closed the bus station in the evening which has already
had a positive impact on the ASB. We are aware that this hasn’t completely solved the
issue and we will continue to work with LASBT and youth services to tackle the issue.
23. We have seen an increase in the use of off road bikes and Quads in the Valley at
Fulneck/Bankhouse and work with partners will continue to try and tackle the issue.
Already we have increased our patrols in the area by Neighbourhood Policing Officers
and we will work closely with colleagues at Bradford to try and deter any offenders
coming across.
24. Burglaries reduced significantly during the lockdown but are now slowly increasing. We
would encourage residents to report any matter to us that seems suspicious and we
will again, investigate accordingly and make arrests where possible. Our local PCSO’s
and crime prevention officers have been looking to raise awareness over security over
these past weeks and will continue to do so.
25. We continue to receive reports of bad driving and speeding throughout the locale. A
number of traffic operations have been conducted with several tickets issued in relation
to the Fatal 4, those being offences relating to speed, mobile phone usage, not wearing
a seatbelt and drink / drug driving.
Pudsey Priorities





Anti-social behaviour in and around Pudsey Bus Station and the nearby vicinity.
Anti-social behaviour and drug dealing in Queens Park.
Anti-social driving and offences relating to the fatal 4.
Issues with Quads in Fulneck/Bankhouse.

Calverley & Farsley Update
26. Across the ward, calls for service in relation to the use of off road motorbikes and quads
in the Calverley area continue to decrease, however will continue to be a priority for the
NPT. Officers have worked with landowners to negotiate securing the land in question
and Anti-Social Behaviour Powers have been explored with the Leeds Anti-Social
Behaviour Team and will be used if this continues to be generate large numbers of calls
for service.
27. Since the initial Lockdown restrictions were reduced, theft from Motor Vehicle &
Robbery crimes have increased along with theft of vans and motorcycles. Officers have

5
Page 31

conducted crime prevention work at the Owlcotes centre to reassure the community
and prevent crime and this has seen a recent reduction to vehicle crime.
28. A number of offenders have been brought to justice and Burglary offences have
remained lower than in the previous year and again a number of offenders have been
prosecuted for offences committed in the ward area.
29. Officers from the NPT continue to deploy to the border with Bradford to prevent and
detect speeding motorists and anti-social drivers. The mobile speed enforcement
device has captured hundreds of offences and specialist officers from our Roads
Policing & Proactive Intercept Teams deploy to the area on a regular basis.
Calverley & Farsley Priorities


To target the use of anti-social, off road motorcycles and quad bikes in Calverley &
Ravenscliffe Woods, by working in Partnership with Bradford East NPT, Operation
Steerside & Leeds Off-Road Bike Team. Officers will utilise Anti-Social Behaviour &
Road Traffic legislation in a zero tolerance enforcement style.



To target speeding & anti-social motorists on Bradford Road from Dawson’s Corner
to Thornbury Roundabout, by conducting hi visibility patrols of the road and the
deployment of ProLaser to capture & deter offending.



To tackle residential burglaries by conducting hi visibility patrols, targeting and
disrupting known offenders and delivering of crime prevention advice to residents.

Farnley & Wortley Update
30. Over the last few months we have seen an increase in ASB in the Whincovers,
Butterbowls and Heights area of the ward which has resulted in the use of dispersal
orders across the area.
31. On Saturday 10th October a local female was charged with a number of offences and
will appear at court in November. The female is currently on bail with a number of
conditions including a curfew and a restriction on who she can be in public with.
32. In the last few weeks, two prolific offenders have been charged in relation to offense of
burglary and are currently on remand/in prison. These charges relate to offences across
the ward and will no doubt have a positive impact on offences across the ward.
33. Throughout October officers from NPT have executed two warrants in relation to drugs
which resulted in 3 arrests following intelligence received from the community.

6
Page 32

34. Officers from NPT continue to tackle reports of drug dealing and abuse and would
continue to encourage residents to report intelligence to the police, either through
contacting the Neighbourhood Policing Team or through Crimestoppers.

Farnley & Wortley Priorities





Anti-social behaviour on the Whincovers/Butterbowls.
Anti-social behaviour and drug dealing on the Heights.
Drug dealing on and in the surrounding areas of Cow Close Road.
St. Wilfrid’s Church subjected to Anti-social behaviour over the past few months.

Health and Wellbeing & Adult Social Care – Update from Jon Hindley (Public Health)
(Extended report due to Covid-19)
Key Messages & Resident Behaviour during the Pandemic
35. We strongly encourage all residents in Outer West to adhere strictly to the key
messages below please. We would be very grateful if all partners and councillors
continue to encourage local community members to follow local and government
guidance. Recent weeks have seen some important developments in relation to the
Covid-19 pandemic:


To find out more about the current government restrictions for Leeds please visit:
https://www.leeds.gov.uk/coronavirus/local-rules.

36. Leeds City Council Public Health services and officers In Leeds remain ever vigilant
and want to give our residents all the information they need to stay healthy. Highlighted
below is some key information from colleagues in Public Health on Covid-19.







Keep a safe distance from others
Wash your hands regularly, for 20 seconds.
You must wear a face covering on public transport, in shops and in healthcare
settings.
No one in your household should leave home if any one person has symptoms
If you have symptoms, stay at home and book a free test at nhs.uk/coronavirus or
ring 119.
If you need to stay at home and have no family or friends for support, ring 0113 378
1877.

37. We would like to ask that all our partners please share this information, via your
networks, to embed the key messages. An infographic has been produced. If you would
like a copy please see below. We also have translated versions available in Arabic,
Bengal, Czech, Farsi, Kurdish, Polish, Punjabi, Romanian, Slovak, Tigrinya and Urdu.
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLggQFjpTLgpIq0r7-nFO9mT6j8Yk2vKBt

7
Page 33

How to get a Covid-19 test






Apply online www.nhs.uk/coronavirus or call 119 (if you have problems using the
internet) to book either:
Drive through test
Home test
Walk to test site at Bridge Street Community Church in Burmantofts (close to St
James’ hospital)
This website is regularly updated with new information and frequently asked
questions related to testing location:
https://www.leedsccg.nhs.uk/health/coronavirus/#where-can-i-go-for-testing

38. Below are links to some excellent videos that Chetna Patel has been working on:
Home Test Video.
Leeds CCG Handwashing Video 29.7.20.
For more information please contact Chetna on: Chetna.Patel@leeds.gov.uk
Health and Wellbeing Partnerships
39. Please note these partnerships are currently on hold as partners have repurposed to
meet the needs of local residents during the pandemic. Organisers have recently
contacted partners to check availability and are awaiting feedback from individuals and
organisations.

Protecting and supporting vulnerable citizens: Suicide prevention training
40. The scope and quantity of Public Health work by the council across the city during the
coronavirus pandemic has been immense. The council is very appreciative of the
massive amount of work of the city’s superb volunteers, third sector organisations and
partners. The city owes them a huge debt of gratitude.
41. One of the challenging and upsetting tasks when the support system was put in place
until other resources (RUOK helpline) came on line was when volunteers received calls
from residents who were harming themselves and experiencing suicidal thoughts. One
of the many pieces of work Public Health put in place was the rapid on line training of
volunteers and partners in suicide prevention.
42. The links below highlight some of the training and online support provided:
 Full Training:
https://www.relias.co.uk/hubfs/ZSACourse4/story_html5.html
 Micro Course:
https://www.relias.co.uk/hubfs/ZSAMicroCourse/story_html5.html
 Suicide prevention:
https://www.leeds.gov.uk/phrc/current-awareness/suicide-prevention
8
Page 34

Public Health Central City Teams - Health and Wellbeing Update
43. The Public Health Messages Group was established as part of the Leeds response to
the COVID-19 pandemic. The group was tasked by the Director of Public Health to
develop and co-ordinate consistent clear public health messaging for staying safe and
well during the pandemic, aimed at the public and workforce. The group identifies
weekly key messages, and manages dissemination through a range of channels
including bulletins and social media.
44. The group is aligned with the work of Leeds City Council (LCC), Leeds Clinical
Commissioning Group communications teams and newly formed COVID-19 specific
task groups, and is supported by the Public Health Resource Centre.
45. The approach has very much been one of collaboration and partnership working across
the system to agree the balance between ‘stay safe’ messages and wider health and
wellbeing messages, with the focus also moving to support prevention, test and trace
and outbreak/ cluster management.
Sexual Health PH Team
46. To reduce barriers in accessing contraception/STI protection, the Sexual Health Team
have provided:





Condoms to Community Care Hubs and Live Well Leeds to be added to food/toiletry
packs on request.
290 vulnerable people housed in hotels and hostels have been provided with
condoms in toiletry/wellbeing packs
A postal version of the C-Card, free condom scheme for young people (coordinated
by via MESMAC). Young people can request condoms online and have them posted
to their home address.
Youth Service have provided C-Card condoms via wellbeing packs distributed to
young people, through detached work.

Children and Families PH team (Maternity and Infants)
47. The city-wide Breastfeeding Peer Support service has continued to provide telephone
support and much needed face to face breastfeeding support throughout the lockdown
period and beyond, albeit virtually over Zoom. They have provided weekly, sometime
more frequently, group meetings where mothers can get peer support from each other
and specialist breastfeeding support from one of the coordinators.
48. The Baby Steps service works with vulnerable pregnant women and families and they
have continued to provide antenatal and postnatal support during the COVID-19
9
Page 35

pandemic. This support has been provided on a one to one basis over the telephone
and via digital means.
National Flu Immunisation Programme
49. The National Flu Immunisation Programme is essential to protect vulnerable people
and support the resilience of the health and care system, particularly in light of the risk
of flu and COVID-19 co-circulating this winter.
50. The programme helps reduce GP consultations, unplanned hospital admissions and
pressure on A&E. It’s therefore a critical element of the system-wide approach to deliver
robust and resilient health and care services during the winter.
51. This year, the free NHS influenza vaccination will be offered to more groups of people
with others added list later in the year.
52. The following resources are now available for download and can be used. Resources
currently available include the 2020/21 Flu Vaccination – Who should have it and why?
resource which is available to order in 20 different languages:
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/annual-flu-programme#2020-to-2021-fluseason
Housing Team – Update from Sophie Roberts (Housing Manager – Pudsey, Calverley &
Farsley)
53. The Pudsey Housing Team continue to work from home and have now remobilised,
meaning they are out on the patches they manage on a weekly basis. Whilst out on
their patches Housing Officers are addressing a variety of issues, such as concerns
relating to the environment, door step arrears visits and where required welfare visits
where we have been unable to contact tenants via telephone.
54. The Housing Team have now commenced annual phone contacts. For some tenants it
has been identified due to the current pandemic that it would be appropriate to complete
a telephone call as opposed to the normal annual home visit. The telephone call is
completed by asking the tenant a series of questions which would have been asked
during a home visit. The form also includes some questions around Covid 19.
55. Housing Officers are currently making arrangements to complete walkabouts
throughout the month of November. These dates will be shared with local Ward
Members as requested but we will not be advertising these walkabouts to a wider
audience due to current restrictions relating to Covid 19. We will ensure feedback is
shared with local Ward Members and ask if there are any particular areas of concern
these are fed into the Housing Manager.

10
Page 36

56. Reports of Anti-Social behaviour did increase at the beginning of the Covid 19
pandemic but we have seen the reports to the local team reduce more recently. There
may be a correlation between restrictions being lifted and people spending less time in
their homes. We continue to investigate the reports we are receiving and are working
to find solutions. Six-weekly Community safety meetings continue to be held with our
local partners including the Police, Anti-Social behaviour team and Ward Members.
These meetings provide us with the opportunity to problem solve and discuss any areas
of concern.
57. Recently the Pudsey Housing Manager met with colleagues from Waste Management
and we have agreed in principle that the communal bins will be removed and the
Housing Leeds managed flats on Valley Road will be provided with individual bins and
put on a bag collection. We are awaiting input from our fire safety team, once their
feedback has been received we will look to carry out a small consultation to ensure
residents are aware of the planned changes.
58. A large area of wooden fencing in the Swinnow area has been identified as requiring
painting, we are currently looking into the options for this being painted. One of the
options currently being considered is using the Community Payback scheme, we hope
to have an update on this at a future meeting.
Housing Team – Update from Joanne Taylor (Housing Manager – Farnley & Wortley)
59. The Wortley Team are all still working from home. The remobilisation of the Housing
Officers commenced in August and they are out on the patches on a weekly basis. We
are low on Housing Officer resources and are presently 3 full time officers short and a
21 hours Housing officer. The work has been shared out amongst the team to
ensure core duties are covered. The Housing Officers are completing viewings for
empty properties, environmental issues, Arrears doorstep visits and welfare visits if
there has been no contact by phone and there is a cause for concern.
60. The Housing officers have commenced annual phone contacts for tenants. It has been
identified due to the current pandemic that it would be appropriate to complete a
telephone call as opposed to the normal annual home visit. The telephone call is
completed by asking the tenant a series of questions which would have been asked
during a home visit. The form also includes some questions around Covid 19.
61. We commenced Walkabouts in September. Keeping to the Scheduled Walkabout
dates, invites will be sent to the Councillors prior to the date requesting acceptance
from one ward member. We will not be advertising these walkabouts to a wider
audience due to current restrictions relating to Covid 19. We will ensure feedback is
shared with local Ward Members and ask if there are any particular areas of concern
these are fed into the Housing Manager.

11
Page 37

62. Reports of Anti-Social behaviour increased at the beginning of the Covid 19 pandemic,
however we have seen reports to the local team reduce more recently. There may be
a correlation between restrictions being lifted and people spending less time in their
homes.
63. We have seen a rise in fires in the Farrow Vale area near to Heights East and West on
the waste ground, and this has now been identified as a Hotspot by West Yorkshire
Fire Service.
64. We continue to investigate Anti-Social Behaviour. The reports we are receiving are
linking in with Leeds Anti-Social Behaviour Team. Six-weekly Community safety
meetings continue to be held with our local partners including the Police, West
Yorkshire Fire Team, Anti-Social behaviour team and Ward Members. These meetings
provide us with the opportunity to problem solve, discuss any hotspots and areas which
may be becoming a concern.
65. Installation of the new heating system in the Heights East and West commenced this
week with the radiators now being installed into the flats.
66. Parks and Countryside are leading the woodland creation initiative and planting takes
place in winter throughout December to February. There are four sites near to social
housing on Fawcett Way, Whincover Gardens, Farrow Vale and Bawns Approach.

Neighbourhood Improvement Partnership – Update from Rukhsana Mahmood
(Neighbourhood Officer – Tenant Engagement)
Outer West Housing Advisory Panel (HAP):
67. The aim of the HAP panel is:



To use HAP funds to support a range of community and environmental projects in
line with the Council and local priorities.
To work closely with local housing and other council teams to help review and
monitor the delivery of local services and help shape services that meet the local
community’s needs..

68. The HAP is part of a wider Tenant Engagement Framework and one of the ways
Housing Leeds involve tenants. Within the Regulatory Framework the ‘Tenant
Involvement and Empowerment Standard’ requires all social housing providers give
tenants a ‘wide range of opportunities to influence ‘ and be ‘involved in the formulation
of their landlord’s housing related policies’, and the making of decisions about how
housing related services are delivered’.

12
Page 38

69. HAP’s continue to have an important role in supporting communities impacted by
COVID and prioritising funding application that help community groups and community
activity in response.
70. This year HAPs are prioritising and welcoming shorter applications for lower amounts
of funding. HAPs are especially keen to receive requests from individual residents that
have come together to help others, or community and third sector groups who are
helping communities in their response to the Coronavirus pandemic.
71. This could be in many different ways, such as helping residents feel less isolated, giving
practical day to day help, or dealing with some of the longer term impacts such as
reduced incomes or improving digital skills and confidence.
72. There has been successful promotion of the short £500 and under HAP applications in
Outer West by promoting on Facebook, direct contact via phone, email with local groups
and service providers in the area, important role in supporting communities affected by
COVID.
Membership
73. The panel has 9 tenant members with 2 tenant vacancies at present. There are 3 ward
members representing each ward in the area these are Councillor Trish Smith
(Pudsey), Councillor Peter Carlill (Calverley/Farsley and Councillor Ann Blackburn
(Wortley/Farnley)
HAP priorities
74. The current HAP priorities are outlined in the ‘plan on a page’ below and this year
Climate Change will be added to the priorities as agreed by panel members.

Meetings
75. Outer West have postponed face to face HAP meetings following national social
distancing requirements due to COVID 19.

13
Page 39

76. OW HAP meet bi monthly via Skype conference allowing all members to take part in
discussions and considering the applications requesting funding.
Budget
77. The HAP’s are funded from the Housing Revenue Account there are 11 panels that
cover the whole of Leeds. The HAP budget for 2020/21 has been confirmed at
£448,500.94 which reflects small changes to the number of council homes in each of
the HAP areas. The Outer West HAP budget for 2020/21 is £41,486.36.

78. The Outer West HAP has funded 12 community projects so far this financial year at a
cost of £13,784.42.
79. The Outer West Housing Advisory Panel met in September and has funded the
following projects:


Online Parenting programme Schools Cluster: In response to Covid19, new ways
of offering family support in safe ways have been explored. The project is to deliver
an online parenting program called ‘Triple P’s’. The HAP funding will pay for online
licences that families need to complete the course.



Gamble Hill High-rise project: The aim of the project is to engage with local tenants
& residents to create artworks which will be co-produced with residents in High-rise
and social housing in and around Gamble Hill. The project will facilitate online
workshops with individuals and families to undertake preparatory research including
discussing ideas and introducing artworks, followed by a period of development and
making.



Swinnow Community Centre Halloween project: The project is to provide 150
Halloween boxes to local tenants in the local area. The activity boxes will include
activities and treats for families to get involved with in the October Half Term and the
lead up to Halloween.



Pudsey litter project: are starting a new community project called adopt your
street. Volunteers would look after their street or a part of it depending on its size to
keep it litter free (like a caretaker for your street).



Pudsey Live at Home scheme: Project funded to deliver 50 afternoon teas out to
social housing tenants who are our members at sheltered housing complexes across
the Pudsey area. Members who live at New Street Grove, Greenside, Crimbles,
14
Page 40

Claremonts and on the Westdales. The project will allow the opportunity to meet face
to face with many tenants who have only had phone calls over the past few months.
80. The HAP will continue to help support and raise awareness about future Community
Committee activity, work with officers to explore joint funding opportunities to tackle
joint priorities and help the Committee with community engagement.
Heights & Bawns Neighbourhood Improvement Partnership
81. Unfortunately the Coronavirus emergency has intervened and put things on hold as
well as stalling the NIP. The next step is that we are awaiting to hold a virtual meeting
with all 3 Local Councillors for the Wortley/Farnley Ward to discuss the future of the
NIP and a way forward.
CCTV – Update from Neil Platts (Compliance Manager – Leedswatch)
Q3 2020/21
82. The LeedsWatch service is currently undergoing a review which is looking at all aspects
of the service, including the operation of the control room, effectiveness of its cameras.
83. The review is also to include a reporting strand which will serve to agree the way
forward to provide information regarding CCTV to Councillors and Partners.
84. This report covers the different types of incidents captured by CCTV operators in real
time for the cameras located in the Outer West area committee area, for quarter 2
2020/21.
List of current cameras in the Outer West area
85. The following 11 cameras are funded by the Outer West area committee:












0038 Lowtown
0039 Lidgett Hill
0040 Chapeltown
0099 Pudsey Park
0100 Lidgett hill car park
0317 Farnley Butterbowl
0318 Farnley Cross Lane
0323 Farsley – Park
0324 Farsley 1
0325 Farsley 2 - Co-op
0326 Farsley 3

GDPR – Information Sharing
86. The introduction of the GDPR 2018 regulations reviewed the area of information
sharing and therefore restricted the detail of what can be provided. As a result the
15
Page 41

content of this report may not have the detail of specific incidents previously reported,
but provides a summary of the types of incidents within the area.
Incidents captured by CCTV operators
Outer West Cameras used to assist with incidents - 1st July - 30th Sept 20
Total incidents per category
July August September
for 2020
ASB
1
4
6
ASB
11
Health and Safety
0
3
1
Health & Safety
4
Police Operation
5
1
2
Police Operation
8
Public Order
6
0
3
Public Order
9
Road Traffic
0
1
3
Road Traffic
4
Total Per Month

12

9

15

Total sum of incidents

36

87. CCTV also contributes towards Police enquiries as requests are made for footage
which may not have been observed “real time”. These incidents are not included in this
report but can contribute towards arrests being made in the Outer West Area.
88. Following the recent announcement of the new Full Fibre Network provider being
awarded to BT work will now commence to upgrade all CCTV cameras from analogue
to digital. This will significantly improve the image quality and increased effectiveness
of cameras in the Ward.
Requests for new Cameras
89. The Surveillance Camera Commissioner is appointed by the Home Secretary to ensure
that surveillance camera systems in public places keep people safe and protect and
support them.
90. Following changes to Data Protection legislation the council needs to ensure that all its
CCTV systems are managed in line with the Commissioner’s recommendations to
ensure there are no data breaches (this includes CCTV systems in all Leeds City
Council assets including libraries, sports centres, council vehicles fitted with CCTV,
etc.).
91. A dedicated CCTV compliance team has been established within Leeds City Council.
The compliance team also work closely with Information Governance to assist in
ensuring all system owners are compliant with their codes of practice, policies and
procedures.

16
Page 42

Updates from Key Services:
Update Caron Skeete (Customer Service Team Leader) - Pudsey HUB
92. Pudsey Community Hub is running well. The public are happy that we are open and
they can use the Hub even though it is on a limited service.
93. We are using the NHS test and trace app (QR code). If visitors do not have this then
we take their details as they enter the Hub.
94. We are operating the browsing model following the usual government guidelines.
Computers are being booked and used for 45 mins at a time. Sanitisers and wipes are
available for the public to use before and after use.
95. Staff are booking telephone appointments for customers for assistance with Council
tax, housing etc.
96. Housing staff can access the Hub (with prior notice) to use the printing facilities (as they
are working from home).
Community Engagement: Social Media
97. Appendix 1 provides information on posts and details recent social media activity for
the Outer West Community Committee Facebook page, along with the three ward
based Coronavirus Facebook help pages for the area. The report covers the last 2
months September and October 2020.
Corporate Considerations
Consultation and Engagement
98. The Community Committee has, where applicable, been consulted on information
detailed within the report.
Equality and Diversity/Cohesion and Integration
99. All work that the Communities Team are involved in is assessed in relation to Equality,
Diversity, Cohesion and Integration. In addition, the Communities Team ensures that
the wellbeing process for funding of projects complies with all relevant policies and
legislation.
Council Polices and City Priorities

17
Page 43

100. Projects that the Communities Team are involved in are assessed to ensure that they
are in line with Council and City priorities as set out in the following documents:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

Vision for Leeds 2011 – 30
Best City Plan
Health and Wellbeing City Priorities Plan
Children and Young People’s Plan
Safer and Stronger Communities Plan
Leeds Inclusive Growth Strategy

Resources and Value for Money
101. Aligning the distribution of community wellbeing funding to local priorities will help to
ensure that the maximum benefit can be provided.
Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In
102. There are no legal implications or access to information issues. This report is not
subject to call in.
Risk Management
103. Risk implications and mitigation are considered on all projects and wellbeing
applications. Projects are assessed to ensure that applicants are able to deliver the
intended benefits.
Conclusions
104. The report provides up to date information on key areas of work for the Community
Committee.
Recommendations
105. The Community Committee is asked to note the content of the report and comment
as appropriate.
Background documents1
106. None.

1

The background documents listed in this section are available for inspection on request for a period of four years
following the date of the relevant meeting Accordingly this list does not include documents containing exempt or
confidential information, or any published works Requests to inspect any background documents should be
submitted to the report author.

18
Page 44

Outer West Community Committee

Appendix 1

FACEBOOK highlights
1st September 2020 – 28th October 2020

Outer West Community Committee

https://www.facebook.com/LCCOuterWest
The Facebook page for the Outer West Community Committee has continued to provide
support, information and access to multiple services. With regular updates, the number of
followers and interactions has been reflected in the interaction of the local community. Since
1st September 2020 the Outer West Community Committee Facebook page has:






Increased new page ’likes’ to a total of 1051
Increased the total number of page followers to 1143
Maintained its position as the 3rd most popular Community Committee
Facebook page
Seen followers engage with posts a total of 180 unique times

Definitions:



‘reach’ is the number of people the post was delivered to
‘engagement’ is the number of reactions, comments or shares

Engagement tends to be a better way of gauging if people are interested and have read the
posts because they wouldn’t have interacted with it otherwise. For example, a post might reach
1,000 people but if they all scroll past and don’t read it, the engagement is 0 and it hasn’t been
an effective way for the Community Committee to communicate.
Having said that, many posts can be read without any further interaction!

The most popular post since the 1st September 2020 was the posting regarding ‘Mobile
Testing Units’. This post:



has been shared, liked, commented on 16 times
has reached a total of 518 people

Page 45

1st Place – Mobile Testing Units (25/09/2020)
Top
Post

518 people had this post delivered to them and it
had 47 post clicks. A further 16 people liked,
commented and shared the post.

Page 46

2nd Place – Mobile Testing Units (10/09/2020)
216 people had this post delivered to them and it had
44 post clicks. A further 17 people liked, commented
and shared the post.

Page 47

2nd
most
popular
post

3rd Place – Nominations for Leeds
Compassionate City Awards (24/09/2020)
174 people had this post delivered to them and it
had 19 post clicks. A further 49 people liked,
commented and shared the post.

Page 48

3rd
most
popular
post

Themed Focus: Youth engagment, education, activities
For the period September – October 2020, the Outer West Community Committee
Facebook page has continued to include important information relating to Covid-19,
as well as more localised information relating to Outer West. Another key focus for
this period has been posts that encourage youth engagement, youth education, and
online activities for young people. The last 8 weeks has included posts such as:








Leeds Libraries half term online programme
Jumpstart – Free taster session for higher education advice
Leeds 150 – Young leaders in Leeds online session
Black History Month – online events
Leeds Laser Light Night
Leeds Owl Trail – Free outdoor activity
Help Out When School’s Out – Childrens meals during school holidays

With the ongoing pandemic affecting Leeds, the Outer West Community Committee
page will continue to incorporate links and shares to engaging online content for the
benefit of young people.

COVID-19 Facebook Groups
The Communities Team have set up 33 ward based Coronavirus Help Facebook
Groups as a way of promoting services, supporting communities and cascading
information in an attempt to tackle the Coronavirus pandemic. Key charities,
voluntary groups, community groups, Councillors, as well as the wider population in
the local community are all invited to join the pages.
As well as key messages from the main Leeds City Council Facebook Page being
used to deliver information to each ward, the pages are also there to generate
discussion and debate but also hopefully facilitate conversations around being
neighbourly during the national pandemic and assist if possible in some of the
volunteering efforts.
The table below outlines the total membership numbers for each Outer West
ward page:
Outer West Ward

Number of Members

Calverley & Farsley

50

Farnley & Wortley

158

Pudsey

580

Total

787

Page 49

Since September 1st, the pages have seen a slight increase in membership.
As a committee area of Leeds, Outer West remains number 1 across the city in
terms of collective membership to these Coronavirus help pages.
The committee is asked to note the specific Coronavirus Facebook Ward Pages
links and are invited to share these links in an attempt to increase traffic further:



Calverley & Farsley - https://facebook.com/groups/953541868438931/



Farnley & Wortley - https://facebook.com/groups/197222391700687/



Pudsey - https://facebook.com/groups/144186830248272/

Pudsey overview:

From 1st September – 28th Oct there has been a
total of 21 posts and 382 members engaged with
online content.
Top Post: 9th October
Central Gov and NHS endorsed ‘Hands – Face –
Space’ guidance.
The post reached 252 people, and had 4
enagements (likes, shares, comments)

Other Popular posts on the Pudsey page:




West Yorkshire Joint Services - Coronavirus scam alerts
West Yorkshire and Harrogate Health and Care Partnership – Look Out
For Our Neighbours online
#RecycleWeek – Leeds Bins App

Page 50

Farnley & Wortley overview:

From 1st September – 28th Oct there has been a
total of 14 posts and 91 members engaged with
online content.
Top Post: 2nd October
Armley Helping Hands – National Lottery Funding
The post reached 55 people, and had 2
enagements (likes, shares, comments)

Other popular posts on the Farnley & Wortley page:




#TogetherLeeds - Community Care Volunteering
NHS Covid App – British Sign Language information
#Leeds150 – Free Online Youth Leadership Programme

Calverley & Farsley overview:

From 1st September – 28th Oct there has been a
total of 18 posts and 167 members engaged with
online content.
Top Post: 29th September
Department of Health and Social Care –
infographic on Covid Testing
The post reached 14 people, and had 1
enagement (likes, shares, comments)

Other Popular post on the Calverley & Farsley Page:




LCC - Mobile Coronavirus Testing Locations
NHS – Self Isolation Advice
Metro – Face Coverings Announcement

Page 51

The Outer West Community Committee Facebook page, along with the three Coronavirus Help pages
for the area, continue to be maintained by the Localities Officer and Support Officer for Outer West.

Page 52

